Appointments Committee Memorandum

To: Brunswick Town Clerk Fran Smith, Assistant Town Clerk Ali Burnette, Town Council Members, Town
Manager Henze

From: Brunswick Appointments Committee

Subject: Committee Recommendations for Appointment Approval

Date: January 20, 2026

Meeting Summary:
The appointments committee met on Monday, January 12, 2026, and interviewed one (1) individual for
one (1) committee. All councilors were present. Councilor Anderson was elected chair.

Recommended Appointments:

Personnel Board
e Applicants:
o0 Maurice Dionne, Jr
e Vacancies:
o 1 alternate member - 3-year term to begin on January 12, 2026, and to expire on January
12,2029
e Recommendations:
0 Maurice Dionne, Jr-reappointment- 1 alternate member - 3-year term to begin on January
12, 2026, and to expire on January 12, 2029

Additional Comments:

Note: Additional committee vacancies are listed on the Town’s website:
www.BrunswickME.gov/277/Boards-Committees

Prepared by:
Kim Anderson
Chair, Brunswick Appointments Committee





